
1

Murphy, Ian

From: CarolLee.Giffin@forces.gc.ca
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 9:52 PM
To: Murphy, Ian
Subject: RE: Multiklient Invest Newfoundland Offshore Seismic Program, 2024–2028

Ian, 
Maritime Forces Atlantic Safety and Environment (MARL SE) has reviewed the environmental assessment scoping 
document for the MKI Seismic Program 2024-2028. MARL SE has relevant information regarding the study area 
regarding Unexploded Ordnance (UXO), which is currently available through the NOTAMs Program. Naval operations are 
undertaken in waters surrounding Nova Scotia and Newfoundland thus increasing the potential for cumulative effects in 
MKIs Study Area. Please forward the environmental assessment documentation for MARL SE review as it becomes 
available. 
Carol Lee 
Carol Lee Giffin, M.A.Sc (Chem Eng) 
MARLANT Safety and Environmental Officer, MARLANT Safety and Environment 
Maritime Forces Atlantic 
Department of National Defence/Government of Canada 
carollee.giffin@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 902-427-1419 / Cell: 902-483-9757 / CSN: 427-1419 
Officier de la sécurité et de l'environnement des FMAR(A), Sécurité et environnement des FMAR(A) 
Forces maritimes de l’Atlantique 
Ministère de la Défense nationale/Gouvernement du Canada 
carollee.giffin@forces.gc.ca / Tél: 902-427-1419 / Tél Cell: 902-483-9757 / RCCC: 427-1419 

From: Murphy, Ian  
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 2:30 PM 
To: 'Cheverie, Anne V' ; 'Roberts,Sydney (elle, la | she, her) (ECCC)' ; 'Rumbolt, Sara (HC/SC)' ; 'Melissa Ginn' ; Giffin 
CL@Marlant HQ N48 Formation Safety and Environment@Halifax ; 'Genest, Maximilien (NRCAN/RNCAN)' ; Blanchard, 
Diane (PC) ; 'Sweeney, Joanne' ; 'Rowsell, Nicole' ; Chris Carter (chriscarter@gov.nl.ca) ; RCF Surveiller / FCR Tracker 
(ECCC) ; SCF ATL Marin / CWS ATL Marine  
Cc: Young, Elizabeth  
Subject: Multiklient Invest Newfoundland Offshore Seismic Program, 2024–2028 
Good Afternoon,  
Please see the attached project description for a proposed seismic program as proposed by Multiklient Invest AS (MKI) & 
TGS-NOPEC Geophysical Company ASA (TGS). I have also included a Draft Environmental Assessment Scoping Document 
and a letter requesting your review and response. Please provide a response by November 15, 2023. If you have any 
questions please feel free to contact me.  
Regards,  
Ian  
Ian Murphy 
Environmental Assessment Officer 
Canada-Newfoundland and Labrador Offshore Petroleum Board 
709-778-1482 
imurphy@cnlopb.ca  
Recent proposed amendments to the Atlantic Accord Acts will expand our mandate to include renewable energy and 
change our name to the Canada-Newfoundland and Labrador Offshore Energy Regulator (C-NLOER). We welcome the 
inclusion of renewable energy to our regulatory oversight as we continue to support the energy transition. Updates on 
our exciting new journey can be found here: Canada-Newfoundland and Labrador Offshore Energy Regulator (C-NLOER) 
- C-NLOPB (cnlopb.ca) 
--------------------------------------------------  
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The information, including attachments, transmitted in this communication is intended 
solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential 
information and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, printing, copying, 
disclosure or other use of, or taking any action in reliance upon this information, by 
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
  
If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender and 
delete/destroy the entire communication received by e-mail. 
  
Please note that any e-mails and attached files have been scanned for the presence of 
computer viruses. However, you are advised to check for the presence of viruses. The 
Canada-Newfoundland and Labrador Offshore Petroleum Board accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus so transmitted by e-mail. 
  
-------------------------------------------------- 

 


